
From: HSS
To: Town Sign
Subject: Sign submission
Date: Tuesday, September 13, 2022 5:58:35 PM

Drawing prepared by Mac Shaw Hyman, age 6 at time of drawing, of Atlanta, GA.
Grandson of Henry & Sharon Shaw, Highland Beach.  Submitted for signage contest.  Makes a superb impression: cost conscious in terms of design, family oriented, and pelican reflects our environment.  
Henry Shaw

Mac Shaw Hyman

mailto:hensshaw@aol.com
mailto:townsign@highlandbeach.us
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Mitchell Hersh





From: Roberta Kruta
To: Town Sign
Subject: Highland Beach sign
Date: Monday, December 5, 2022 3:06:58 PM

I am submitting this rendering, am a long time resident of Highland Beach 
Roberta 561-350-8850

Sent from Roberta @ Jeweliards

mailto:trugems@aol.com
mailto:townsign@highlandbeach.us
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Kelsey Gibson









From: Peter Alan
To: Town Sign
Subject: Sign. Design #1
Date: Saturday, January 14, 2023 4:35:03 PM

1/14/23
To whom it may concern,
    The below design can be stretched horizontally (or vertically) and the “WELCOME TO HIGHLAND BEACH “ wordage can be moved further away
from the silhouettes depending upon the final dimensions.  I believe the size of our present signs are appropriate but that they are displayed too low and
that the new signs should be raised one-two feet higher. I believe the sign can be made of weatherproof composites for $6,000.00-$15,000.00.  You can
also reverse colors and make the background black and the silhouette and lettering done in glow in the dark white paint.
  Thank you for your consideration,
  Peter Kosovsky, M.D.

From: flyphishing@hotmail.com
Subject: Sign

mailto:flyphishing@hotmail.com
mailto:townsign@highlandbeach.us
mailto:flyphishing@hotmail.com


From: Peter Alan
To: Town Sign
Subject: SIGN design #2
Date: Saturday, January 14, 2023 5:37:36 PM

1/14/23

To whom it may concern,
   The following sign design of the double rainbow over Highland Beach can be altered by having a curved top which parallels the rainbows.  The dimensions should be similar to the present signs but
displayed 2-3 feet higher. The signs can be made of composite weatherproof materials for reasonable costs.
Thank you for your consideration,

  Peter Kosovsky, M.D.

From: flyphishing@hotmail.com
Subject: SIGN

mailto:flyphishing@hotmail.com
mailto:townsign@highlandbeach.us
mailto:flyphishing@hotmail.com


From: Peter Alan
To: Town Sign
Subject: Sign design #3
Date: Monday, January 16, 2023 8:00:17 PM

This simple palm tree silhouette at sunset over Highland Beach represents the tranquility of our beachfront community.
The wordage can be moved and the font changed, if necessary.
  Thank you for your consideration,

  Peter Kosovsky, MD

mailto:flyphishing@hotmail.com
mailto:townsign@highlandbeach.us


Jackie DeHart



From: Barb Nes
To: Town Sign
Cc: Barb Nes
Subject: Town sign: driftwood, rocks, waves
Date: Thursday, January 19, 2023 2:05:41 PM
Attachments: entrance sign design - Google Search.png

Dear town sign team,

Thanks so much for including residents in the choice of a new town sign.

Highland Beach stands for beautiful nature, stunning endless private beaches and a critical reef/rocks protecting us from erosion. The town sign should reflect our nature values and be a
modest representation of our paradise.

This is why our family came up with the idea of including driftwood as a symbol of all the beautiful tropical wood that gets washed ashore here. We also like to emphasize the beauty and
importance of our Yamato rock, and the reefs that protect us. 

Hence we could see a design similar to the below picture of Riverstone, vertical driftwood on a rock with metal or wooden letters for the city name in a wavy design. We envision the
design to be a lot less modern than the sample, much more in flow with nature and made of durable drift wood based on the kind of rocks that we have here on our shore. 

We do not have a design drawing, but driftwood, the rocks and some waves in the letters for the town name is what we would suggest. If you like the idea, we can try to draw and visualize
it :)

Best wishes, 

Barbara Nestle and family
4605 S Ocean Blv

mailto:nesbarb@googlemail.com
mailto:townsign@highlandbeach.us
mailto:nesbarb@googlemail.com
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Sent from my iPhone



From: Ben and Mayra Stern
To: Town Sign
Subject: Highland Beach Town Sign
Date: Thursday, January 19, 2023 1:15:52 PM

Hello,

I have attached my rough draft idea for the new Highland Beach Entrance Signs. Since I am not
an artist, I pasted pictures of the items that I want to see on the design. The sea life and shells,
which are all indigenous to our beach, should be raised out from the main panel to give a 3-D
effect (sizes and colors can be adjusted). The background of the sign should either look like
sand or could even be real sand from our beach which would be glued and sealed on. The 2
side poles should look like the wood poles that pelicans are usually seen sitting on near docks,
and the pelicans should be crafted to look as real as possible. 

Please contact me should you have any questions. Otherwise, I look forward to seeing my
enchanting and uplifting design on South Ocean Boulevard as I enter our beautiful beach
town!

Thank you,

Ben Stern
Toscana Resident

mailto:benandmayrastern@hotmail.com
mailto:townsign@highlandbeach.us






From: ljcinwy
To: Town Sign
Subject: Old sign
Date: Friday, January 27, 2023 4:47:30 PM

IT'S FINE.  I SEE NO NEED TO CHANGE DESIGN. 

Thx for considering  my submission.

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone

mailto:ljcinwy@wyoming.com
mailto:townsign@highlandbeach.us


Maraj Family



HIGHLAND BEACH

HIGHLAND BEACH

est. 1949

est. 1949

t h e  t o w n  o f

th e  t own o f

H GHLAND BEACH
est. 1949

th e  t own o f

Alexandra Baker



From: Tina Wolf
To: Town Sign
Subject: Re: NEW SIGN
Date: Friday, February 3, 2023 5:30:47 PM

Tina wolf 4748 s ocean blvd #1202 
Doug Hillman’s building 

I like classic timeless design 
Simple 
In photo 2 I like the Boca Raton words
Not the all caps …that looks awful 

Photo 1 is a bit too tombstone ..
Too much white 

I have no ability to draw down here 
So this is the best I could do
Thank you 

On Feb 3, 2023, at 4:27 PM, Town Sign <townsign@highlandbeach.us> wrote:

﻿
Good afternoon:

Thank you for your submission. I can confirm that it has been received and saved in our
files.
Can you provide me with your name, address and phone number, for our records?

Thank you!

<image001.png> Best regards,
Terisha Cuebas, MPA
Assistant Town Manager

Town of Highland Beach
3614 S. Ocean Boulevard
Highland Beach FL 33487
(561) 278-4548 Office
(561) 265-3582 Fax
www.highlandbeach.us

PLEASE NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from the
Town of Highland Beach officials and employees regarding public business are public records available to the
public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may be subject to public disclosure. Under
Florida law, e-mail addresses are public records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in response
to a public records request, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by phone or
in writing. The views expressed in this message may not necessarily reflect those of the Town of Highland
Beach.

mailto:tinawolf2@gmail.com
mailto:townsign@highlandbeach.us
http://www.highlandbeach.us/


From: Tina Wolf <tinawolf2@gmail.com> 
Sent: Friday, February 3, 2023 3:57 PM
To: Town Sign <townsign@highlandbeach.us>
Subject: NEW SIGN

I think both these signs should be an inspiration for ours. 
Very simple 
Against a white background .
You can capitalize Highland Beach 
If necessary 

Thank you
<image002.jpg>

<image003.jpg>
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Highlan Beac
Thre Miles of Paradis”

“Between Waters”
Submitted by Joseph McGranahan



Bio: 

Joseph McGranahan is an architectural 
designer. He graduated from Cornell 
University with a Bachelor’s in Architec-
ture and currently works as a Research 
Associate in the Circular Construction 
Lab at Cornell University, where his 
primary area of research focuses on 
utilizing emerging digital tools to assess 
material content, embodied carbon and 
circularity within the built environment, 
ranging from the scale of construction 
assemblies to that of entire cities.

Text Description: 

“Between Waters“ is a sign for the town 
of Highland Beach. The graphic design 
references the town’s elevated position 
above two bodies of water. This unique 
topography is depicted by the raised 
trapezoid geometry which the name of 
the town rests on, as well by the adjoin-
ing illustrations of the intercoastal and 
the Atlantic Ocean -- the two bodies 
of water that shape and bring people 
to our “Three Miles of Paradise.“ The 
palette is representative of colors that 
can be found when viewing the ocean, 
intercoastal and sunrises from Highland 
Beach, and also matches the aesthetics 
of the town seal. The proposed material 
of the sign is teak wood, CNC routed 
with raised lettering and with painted 
color blocks. 



L u c i a  M i l a n i







CREATIVE BRIEF 

Submission:  
Highland Beach Sign Contest 
Designed by the father/daughter team of Mark and Gemma Baratta, this sign has 
intergenerational appeal. Mark has been a resident of Highland Beach since 2021, while 
Gemma is a Junior at the University of Miami majoring in Creative Advertising. 

Mark Baratta 
The Highland Beach Club 
3606 South Ocean Blvd  
Apt. 708 
Highland Beach FL 33487 
Email: markbaratta@mac.com 
Tel. 917-617-8772 

Objective: 
To design a sign for Highland Beach, Florida that captures the beauty of our vibrant coastal 
town with pristine beaches, iconic palm trees, and nesting sea turtles.  

Target Audience:  
Residents and visitors to the town of Highland Beach, Florida. 

Message and Tone:  
Warm and welcoming to all, say hello to Shellbie, mascot of the beautiful town of Highland 
Beach! This sign invokes the spirit of our unique community with its nesting sea turtles and 
towering iconic palms. We want to remind people of the warmth and beauty of our town along 
with its preservation of critical nesting grounds for endangered sea turtles.  

Design: 
Signature elements include original, vibrant art representing our nesting sea turtles and palm 
trees on an oval design with engraved lettering and gold trim. A lattice-work background and 
matching posts complete the design.  

Colors: 
Bright, tropical, palm green color on a beige sand background frame this eye-catching design. 

mailto:markbaratta@mac.com
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